

WQEA Project Question

Bill Eggers <beggers@evansprop.com>

Thu 3/21/2024 1:54 PM

To:WQEA_2023 <WQEA_2023@floridadep.gov>

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

As a follow up to the rulemaking workshop held on 3/21/24, will a site permitted by a SFWMD ERP as a Dispersed Water Management Project or "waterfarm" be allowed to generate and sell credits?

Kind regards,

Bill Eggers, CEP, CWB, PWS

Manager of Environmental and Regulatory Compliance

Evans Properties, Inc.



660 Beachland Blvd.,
Suite 301
Vero Beach, Florida 32963

772.234.2410 x236 (office)

321.277.6500 (mobile)

beggers@evansprop.com